AGENDA
Irrigon City Council Meeting
April 16 - 6:00 PM
Irrigon City Hall - 500 NE Main Avenue

Z0O0OM MEETING — Information on Second Page
e (all to Order/Pledge/Roll Call
e Mayor’s Comments

1. Public Comment — Maximum 3 minutes/person/topic. A maximum of 30 minutes may be allotted for
the public comment. This is the time provided for individuals wishing to address the Council, at their
discretion. Multiple items on the same topic need to be combined through one speaker. Please email
(clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us) your comments or questions by 4:30pm of the meeting date so that the Mayor
and Council can hear your comment or question.

2. * Consent Agenda (The Consent Agenda allows the Council to approve all items together without discussion
or individual motions. Councilors can request an item be removed for later in the meeting and discussion)

a. Approval of Minutes — March 19, 2024

b. City Manager Report and Staff Updates

c. Accounts Payable

d. Law Enforcement

e. Municipal Court

f. Correspondence

3. City Representation to Morrow County ASA Ad Hoc Committee — Mayor Patton
4. * Resolution 24-02 Fostering an Environment of Equality, Fairness, and Respect policy
5. *FY 24-25 Budget Committee

6. Items for Future Council Meetings

Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” - TBD
Food Pod Project — Late Fall 2024

Lexipol Policies Ord 259-23 -TBD

Boards and Commissions (Irrigon Code) -TBD
Development Code — On-going

Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TBD

Next Regular Meeting Date — May 21, 2024
* Denotes a motion and vote required.

If you would like to attend and need assistance, please phone Irrigon City Hall at 1.541.922.3047 or TTY relay
1.800.735.2900 The facility is accessible for people with disabilities. Records Requests: The public may
request documents for review, as legally applicable. A written request shall be submitted with a response in 5
business days of the time and cost for such public document request. City will proceed upon written notice to
proceed or disregard the request.

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


mailto:clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us

Zoom Meeting Information
Topic: April 16, 2024 Irrigon City Council Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/54192230477pwd=M2tqW Gk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=86300
296598

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 3d@k8rmH

Dial by your location
e +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 45043984

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=86300296598
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=86300296598




Sands stating that the Morrow County Sheriff’s Office (MCSO) and the city are aware of the number
of calis that are coming in and they are being documented by MCSO. A monthly report of all calls
within city limits is shared with the city council. City Manager Paimquist stated that he would make
sure that Mr. Sands’ concerns were added to the documentation that was being coliected and
encouraged Sands to call law enforcement if he felt unsafe.

There was no further public comment.

*Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes February 20, 2024
City Manager report and staff updates
Accounts Payable

Law Enforcement

Municipal Court

Correspondence

S o0 o

Councilor Melvin Lambert moved to accept and approved the Consent Agena as presented.
Councilor Heather Bishop seconded the motion.
Motion passed unanimously.

*Increasing and Hiring a FT Accounting Clerk

As the City of irrigon continues to grow, the workload has also increased for staff. For the last couple
of years there has been a % time position budgeted for, however after analysis of the upcoming
fiscal years, it has been found that a Full Time Employee {FTE} would be doable. The potential
candidate for this position will be cross trained to assist in Utility Billing, Customer Service, Data
Entry, and additional tasks that will provide support for the Financial Director. Having an additional
FTE to help in these areas as well as stepping in to cover absences or vacations would prove
beneficial to staff.

Councilor Hector Cano moved to authorize an Accounting Clerk position, increasing city FTE by .5
and approve the realignment of positions and titles as presented.

Councilor Melvin Lambert seconded the motion.

*Shop Upgrade Building Quote Award

To keep the equipment used by the city from further damage due to weather, it was decided to put
out to bid for a structure upgrade out at the shop. Equipment, parts, and more specifically
infrastructure parts are outside with no coverage. The City of Irrigon requested guotes from three
(3) companies, one declined. Quotes were due by March 1, 2024. The proposed shelter would be a
30 x 60 x 14.4 shop that is open on one end and both sides, leaving one wall closed. Councilor Cano
asked if there would be more walls added enclosing the entire building, staff reported it could be
one to two years if public works decided it was necessary, however public works would be able to
complete that worlk.



Councilor Daren Strong moved to accept and approve Cleary Building in the amount of $58, 538.00.
Councilor Melvin Lambert secanded the motion,
Motieh passed unanimously.

*¥FY 24-25 Budget Calendar

According to Oregon Budget Law, it is required that the city budget calendar be established and
published.

FY 24-25 Budget Calendar was in the city council packets for review and for council to set the
committee dates.

Dates are as follows:

May 2, 2024, First Budget Committee meeting at 6:00 pm, with public comment.

May 9, 2024, Second Budget Committee meeting at 6:00 pm if needed.

May 16, 2024, Third Budget Committee meeting at 6:00 pm if needed.

Counciior Benji Calvert maved to approve the FY 24-25 Budget Calendar and dates as presented.
Councilor Heather Bishop seconded the motion.

There were no questions or comments.

Motien passed unanimausly.

[tems for Future Council Meetings

Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” — TBD
Food Pod Project — Late Fall 2024

Lexipol Policies Ord 259-23 — TBD

Boards and Commissions (lrrigan Code} —TBD
Development Code — On going,

Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy - TBD

o0 0 0 00

City Councilor Melvin Lambert adjourned the meeting at 6:41 pm.

Next scheduled meeting date April 16, 2024.

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmgquist, City Manager



City Manager Report
4-16-2024

March marked the nineth month of the fiscal year, which means only a quarter to go. It also means that springtime
is here, time to spruce up yards and gardens, and get ready for school to be completed for the year. As the
adventure, to some, on getting the outdoor activities ready for warmer weathers and vacations we still can
experience some cooler evenings.

To assist with clean-up the city is again partnering with Waste Connections (Sanitary Disposal-SDI) for a clean-up
day. This event is “only” for those within the city limits and will be held on Saturday, April 27, 2024 between the
hours of 8:00am — 3:00pm. Property will be mailed a flier that details what can be taken during the event. This flier
“must” be brought each trip that is made to the event. Whilc this special event is made available because of our
franchise with SDI to spruce up for the new year all properties are required to have all trash removed every seven
days from their properties. Please do not collect and expect to dispose of it at this annual event. There are several
options to assist in minimizing the financial strain of removing trash and debris. It also keeps properties from
receiving nuisance complaints and violations. If you would like to know of more ways and advantages to save
money while maintaining a clean property please contact the city.

Disposing/throwing of trash in areas that are not a personal trash can, such as along roadways, private property, or
down at the recycling center is a violation. We have seen an increase of trash being dumped and/or thrown at our
recycling center. Staff have found where the materiaf originates and will be contacting those individuals and
communicating such potential violation procedures. This action may be a result of the large waste bill increase to
county residents.

Court/Law Enforcement

The Law enforcement information is provided in the packet. Services in our community continue as contracted,
while Morrow County continues to experience new officer recruitment. Court personnel remain busy and our judge
works with individuals to see they are held accountable and responsible, without being overbearing and cumbersome,
This month there were not many actions for the court to personally take action on but evaluation is being taken to
ensure that those who are none compliant take responsibility and become more accountable. This process may sce
collection and/or warrant actions.

A speed change is coming along Hwy 730, moving from 35 down to 30 miles per hour. Please continue to be
cautious and drive safe through the corridor as the sidewalk project is finalized. Once the project is completed
ODOT will install signage of the speed change and enforcement will take place.

The Code Enforcement Officer position has been given to Karma Ezell. Please welcome her aboard as she adjusts to
municipal government and begins stepping into on assisting properties to become more compliant, making Irrigon
more attractive. For those who would like to beautify and enhance their respective properties and avoid any nuisance
violation, please sce the city webpage of the Property Enhancement grant oppostunity. This grant can be up to
$2,000 and available every four (4) years.

Public Works (PW)

Our sidewalk contractor, Nelson Construction, has completed the drainage installation for SE Fourth, SE Division,
and SE Seventh Street intersection at Hwy 730. There will be gravel for awhile until alf sidewalk work is completed.
At that time asphalt work will take place flowed by the required striping. Some have noticed and made mention that
it does not appear there is room for on-street parking by the sidewalk. This will be adjusted to ODOT standards
during the striping phasc of the project. ODOT requirement is for an eight foot on-street parking, however we have
asked for an additional foot to this area. No determination has been made by ODOT for that additional foot of on-
street parking. It should be noted that nothing is changing on the north side of Hwy 730 as a result of this sidewalk
project. Signage on the RRFB (Reflective Rectangular Beacon) will be changed to reflect school crossing at SE
Division and SE Eleventh Streets. This is to provide additional notification to motorist that these are higher visibility
areas for children crossing going to or from schools. Please be cautious even when it is not during school hours.
The Safe Routes to Schools (SRTS) sidewalk project will be starting following the end of the school year. Please



remember there may be some rerouting of traffic as SE Wyoming Avenue or closures for construction of a new
RRFB and sidewalk from SE California Avenue to SE Kristin Drive.

Various areas are being hydro seeded (grass) and landscaping work to improve the city’s open space. This work is in
addition to city crew schedules and time. While these have been in the works and planned staff are adjusting to meet
have been adjusted to meet schedule requirements and as resources come in. Jason has historical experience and
capabilities and we greatly appreciate his insight and experience to achieve the many areas and projects. With his
skills we have seen improvements across Irrigon and save several thousands of dollars by not having to go out to
public bidding.

Financial/Administration

All city council packets are placed on-line as well as the agenda. Hard copies are not provided, unless someone
requests such through the public records request. This process of going paperless saves city resources and time.

It is time for the annual budget process. Tonight, budget committee volunteers are presented. The city has followed
Oregon Budget law on advertising and calling for volunteers. At this time the pool of volunteers is very limited and
can be challenging at times. Regardiess of the outcome the process can move forward in accordance with Oregon
Budget Law. We anticipate and fook forward to another successful budget process and year.

Zoom participants are requested to speak up and speak slower so that those with hearing challenges and out on Zoom
can follow along better. Those signing in by Zoom need to turn in their name, address and their topic/questions to
the City Clerk by 4:30pm the day of the council meeting so that the council and staff might be able to have
information available at the meeting,.

If anyone from the public needs assistance or questions please contact City Hall. For councilors, please contact me
directly and we will provide the requested information in a timely manner. It is always best to ask questions and

gather information from all perspectives. Staff and I thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Aaron Palmquist, City Manager









Code/Value

Description

911 911 Hang up/Abandoned/Accidental
ABAND Abandoned Vehicle
AIRCR Aircraft incident
ALARM Alarm

ANIMAL Animal Complaint
AREACK Area Check

ARMED Armed Subject

ASLT Assault

ASSIST Agency Assist

ATL Attempt to Locate
BALLOT Batlot Box Pick Up
BENT BENT

BHT Behavioral Health Transport
BOMB Bomb Threat
BUILDCK Building Check
BURG Burglary

CHILD Child Abuse/Neglect
CHL Concealed Handgun License
CiT ASST Citizen Assist

CIT CONT Citizen Contact
CIVIL fCivil Complaint

CM Icriminal Mischief
CODE Code

COMM Commitment Order
CONTROL Controlled Burn Log
CORPS ICorps Duties

CRISIS Crisis/Mental Health
CURFEW Curfew Violation
CVL Civil Service
DEATHINY Death investigation
DETAIL Detail /Security

DHS Department of Human Services Cross Repart
DISABLE Disabled Vehicle
DIST Disturbance

DOG Dog Complaint
DOMESTIC Domestic

DOWN Subject Down

DRUG Drug Activity
DRUNK Drunk Driver

bBRVC Driving Complaint
DPST Dispute




EAMA Ambulance Mutual Aid
EL.DER Elder Abuse/Neglect

EMI [cmergency Management Incident
EMS Emergency Medical Service
EMSG Emergency Message
ESCORT Funeral Escort

ETSP EMS Transport

EX Emergency Management Exercise
EXPATROL jextra Patrol

EXPLODE IExplosion

FAFA Automatic Fire Alarm
FAGA Fire Agency Assist
FGRPRT Fingerprinting

Fl Field Interview

FIGHT Fight

FILL Hlegal Burn

FIRE Fire Call

FIREWORK Fireworks Complaint
FMVA MVA-Fire

FRAUD Fraud/Forgery

FSMK Smoke Check

FUNK Fire - Unknown

FVEH Vehicle Fire

GAME Games Violation

GRAFFITI Graffiti

H20 Flooding

HARS Harassment.

HCODE Hepprer Code

HIT/RUN Hit & Run

HOSPICE Hospice

HOSTAGE Hostage Situation

HOUSE CH House Check

INFO Information
ENTOX Intoxicated Subject

INVST Follow Up

JUVC Juvenile Complaint

K9 X9 Deployment

KIDNAP Kidnapping

LENE Lines Down
FUTTER Littering/Illegal Dumping
MARINE Marine Cail/Water Rescue
MENC Menacing

MENTAL Mental Subject

MIP Minor in Possession Alcohol/Tobacco
MISC Miscetlaneous
pVISSING Missing Person

{MURDER

Murder




MVA Motor Vehicle Accident

NOIS Noise Complaint

OPEN Open Door/Window

PARK Parking Complaint

PC PC Arrest

PPARREST parole & Probation Arrest
PPVISIT Parole & Probation Home Visit
PPWORK Parole & Probation Work Crew
PROP Property Lost/Found
PROWLER Prowler

PUB WRKS Public Works

PURSUIT Pursuit

REG OFFD Sex Offender Registration
REPO Repossession

ROBB Robbery

RUNAWAY Runaway

RVCODE RV Code

SAR Search & Rescue

SCAM Scam Repaorts

SEXC Sex Crimes

SHOTS Shots Fired

SOLICIT Solicitor Violation

SRO FAM SRO Family Contact

SRO TRU SRO Truancy

STALKING Stalking Complaint

SUICIDAL Suicidal Subject

SUSP Suspicious Activity

SWRT Search Warrant

THAZ Traffic Hazard

THEFT Theft Complaint

TRANS Transport Orders

TRESPASS Trespass

TSTOP Traffic Stop

UEMY Unauthorized Entery into Motor Vehicle
UUMV Unauthorized Use of a Motor Vehicle
VCONTACT Violation of No Contact Order/Court Order
VEHCK Vehicle Check

VRO Viglation of Restraining Order
WALK Foot Patrol/Bar Check

WCHK Welfare Checlc

WRT Warrant Arrest

WRT ATT Attempted Warrant Service
XCAPE fEscape














































TABLE OF CONTENTS

Lo o 0 e Yo 3
Community Development ... ansssss s ns e s 4
EConOMIC DEVEIODMENT L it er e s e e ceamtr e e s etr e s s e e e rme e s aaeeteaebbabababarabnns 4
HOoUSING & LANG USE ..oeii et e e e e e e s et 5
Energy & ENVIronment ... ..o s s sssnes s ssssssansasnnnsanassase s ees 8
FinNance & TaXation. ... s s e s s e s nasa s s s es e necs i s s s s ananeenenensras s nanns 11
PrOPEITY TBXES 11eriasirurereeimeeereeaeisebirceas s cr s ra s e iar e ee s e e s e a b sE s e s s s st anmmeeeeesaansanbaesa e e 11
General GOVEINIMENT .. s sesereierresnas s rrnsrm e sremrmmeaeemes s ddid bbb H AR EEETR AR TSR e R e RE aaa ra 13
] ) a T =Y | OO OSSO ST PPPPP 13
=N o] [T 0 e g 11 = Te: 1] To [ O OO OO TSR 14
e S T O OO 14
Telecommunications, Broadband, Cybersecurity & Artificial intelligence.........cccocuiciis 15
BTz 1133 8 Lo €= 1L o 3 PG PO U 16
Water And WasteWater ... ... s e s 17
LT T ) T = U 18

2024 Legislative Bill Summary | 2






















































4/8/24, 8:34 AM

PDF.js viewer

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE STATE OF OREGON IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF
MORROW

IN THE MATTER OF ENACTING
MORROW COUNTY'’S AMBULANCE
SERVICE ORDINANCE AND REPEALING
ORDINANCE M(C-C-4.98

THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF MORROW COUNTY OREGON DOLS
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Title.

This Ordinance shalf be known as the 2024 Morrow County Ambulance Service Ordinance and
may be so cited and pled.

Section 2. Authority.

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to ORS 203,035, 682,031 and 682.062 and OAR 333-260-
0000 to 333-260-0070.

Section 3. Policy and Puipose.

A,

Morrow County is currentty operating under a 1998 Ordinance Regulating Ambulance
Services (the “1998 Ordinance™).

It is the intent of this Ordinance to repeal the 1998 Ordinance and to update and amend the
Ambulance Service Plan to ensure compliance with the statutes and administrative rules
pertaining to county ambulance service area plans and best practices for the efficient and
effective delivery of emergency and nonemergency ambulance services,

Pursuant to ORS Ch. 682, OAR 333-260-0040 and OAR 333-260-0070, Morrow County Is
solely responsible to develop and adopt a plan for the county relating to the need for a
coordination of emergency ambulance services, to establish Ambulance Service Area
Boundaries (“ASA’'s™), for the administration of the plan, for the designation and
administration of the process of selection of ambulance providers, and for the designation of
the emergency and non- emergency ambulance providers for each ASA.

Prior to adopting this Ordinance, the County has notified each person, city or rural fire
protection district within the county that provides or desires to provide ambulance services
and has notified the county in writing if the person, city, or district wants to be consulted
prior to the adoption or amendment of a county plan for ambulance services. The County
Board has consulted with and sought advice from such persons,

Page 1 of 5

https:/fmorrowcoor.portal .civicclerk.com/event/1 07 4ffiles/attachment/439

115



4/8/24, 8:34 AM PDFis viewer

Section 4. Adoption of Morrow County Ambulance Service Plan.

This Ordinance, together with the document known as the Motrow County Ambulance Service
Area Plan, which is attached hereto as Appendix #1 and incorporated herein by this reference,
make up the complete plan for ambulance services in Moirow County (the “Morrow County ASA
Plan™)

Section 5. Definitions
The words and phrases in this Ordinance shafl have the meaning provided in ORS

Chapter 682 and OAR Chapter 333, Division 260, unless specifically defined herein or in the
attached Morrow County Ambulance Service Area Plan to have a different meaning.

Other specific definitions include:

“Board” means the Board of Commissionets for Morrow County, Oregon,

“ASA Advisory Committee” means the comumittee created pursuant to this Ordinance to review
standards and make recommendations to the Board for all matters regarding ambulance services
under the Morrow County ASA Plan.

“Public Health Director” means the Morrow County Public Health Director or designee.

Section 6. Exemptions

This Ordinance shall not apply to:

A. Ambulances owned by or operated, and emergency medical service providers who operate,
under the control of the United States Government;

B. Vehicles being used to render temporary assistance in the case of a major catastrophe or
emergency with which the ambulance services of the surrounding locality are unable to
cope, or when directed to be used to render temporary assistance by an official at the scene
of an accident;

C. Vehicles operated solely on private property or within the confines of institutional grounds,
whether or not the incidental crossing of any public street, road or highway through the

property or grounds is involved;

D. Vehicles operated by lumber industries solely for the transportation of lumber industry
employees;

E. Any person who drives or attends a patient, if the patient is transported in a vehicle
described section (2) to (4) of this section;

F. Any person who otherwise by license is authorized to attend patients; and

Page 2 of 5

hitps://morrowcoor.porial civicclerk.com/event/1074/files/altachmant/439 2/5




4/8/24, 8:34 AM

PDF.js viewer

G. Ambulances or vehicles transposting patients from outside the county to a health care facility
within the county, or which are passing through without a destination in the county.

Section 7. Administration.

The Board, with the assistance of the Morrow County Public Health Director and ASA Advisory
Conmunittee, shall be responsible for the Administration of the Morrow County ASA Plan. To
carry out the duties imposed by this Ordinance, the Public Health Director, or persons authorized
by the Public Health Director, are hereby authorized to enter on the premises of any person or
entity designated as an emergency ambulance service provider, and to have access to records
pertaining to ambulance service operations of any provider regulated by this Ordinance. These
records shall be made available within five working days to the Public Health Director at the
provider’s place of business, or copies made and provided as requested by the Public Health
Director.

The Board may from time to time, by order, adopt fees to defray the actual reasonable costs
incurred by Morrow County in administering this Ordinance.

Section 8. ASA Advisory Committee.
A.  There is hereby created an ASA advisory comumittee (the “ASA Advisory Comunittee™).
1. Membership on the ASA Advisory Committee shall be as specified in the ASA Plan.

The ASA Advisory Committee shall be appointed by the Board and serve at the pleasure
of the Board.

2

The Public Health Director, or the Public Health Director’s appropriate designee shall be
ex officio members of the ASA Advisory Comunittee.

B. Morrow County’s Public Health Director shall be chair of the ASA Advisory Comnittee.
The ASA Advisory Comumittee shall meet at least quarterly or at such times as it deems
necessary or as called by the Chair. The chair or any three members of the ASA Advisory
Committee may call a special meeting with five days’ notice to other members of the
committee; provided, however, that members may waive such notice.

C. The majority of the appointed membership will constitute a quorum for the transaction of ail
Committee business. A quorum must include Motrow County's Public Health Director.

D. The purpose of the ASA Advisory Committee is to review and make recommendations to
the Board regarding the development and assignments of ASAs. and the administration of
the Morrow County Ambulance Service Plan,

Section 9, Regulations of ambulance service,

Upon its own motion or upon a recommendation of the Advisory Committee, the Board may
adopt ordinances, resolutions or orders regulating emergency and nonemergency ambulance
service and implementing this Ordinance; provided, however, that such regulations shall not

Page 3 of 5

https://morrowcoor.portal.civicclerk.com/event/1074/ffiles/attachment/439

3/5



4/8/24, 8:34 AM

PDF.js viewer

conflict with ORS Chapter 682 and the administrative rules pronulgated pursuant thereto by the
Oregon Health Authority.

Section 10. Initial responder.

Nothing in these provisions prohibits a 9-1-1 agency, responsible for the dispatching of
emergency services, from dispatching other public safety responders, such as police and fire or
other licensed Emergency Medical Service Responders that are serving in an initial medical
response role while awaiting transporting ambulance services.

Section 11, Sanctions.

If, in the judgment of the Board, there is sufficient evidence to constitute a violation of applicable
state or federal law, this Ordinance, the Morrow County Ambulance Services Area Plan, ORS Ch.
682 or the mies promulgated thereunder, by a Provider, person or entity, or, if a Provider has
materially misrepresented facts or information given in the application to become a Provider, the
Board, after hearing if requested, may impose a fine or equitable retief on a Provider, person or
entity, or, in addition to a fine, suspend, revoke, condition, or modify a Provider’s authority to
provide Ambulance Service.

Prior to imposing sanctions, the Board shall provide thirty {30) days prior written notice of the
violation(s), by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by personal service as provided by law
for the service of summons. If the Provider, person, or entity does not request a hearing within the
30-day period, the Board may impose sanctions. If a hearing is requested, the Board shall cause
notice of a hearing to be given not less than ten (10) days prior to such hearing. The burden of
proof in upon the Provider, person, or entity, by a preponderance of the evidence. The Board, the
Board’s designee, who may be an administrative hearing judge, will conduct the hearing and
provide findings and recommendations to the Board. Upon consideration of the findings and
recotmmendations the Board may impose sanctions,

The Board may impose a fine of not more than five hundred ($500) dollars for a non-continuing
offense, i.c., an offense not spanning more than two (2) or more consecutive calendar days. In the
case of a continuing offense, a fine of hot more than five hundred ($500) dollars per day up to a
maximum of $5,000.

Should a Provider, person, or entity fail to comply with a Board Order, the Board may take any

steps authorized by faw to enforce the Order. All decisions of the Board under this Ordinance shall

be reviewable by the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for Morrow County.

Section 12. Amendments, construction, effective date, and enforcemeut.

A. Any judgment or declaration by any court of competent jurisdiction that any portion of ilus
Ordinance is uwnconstitutional or invalid shall not invalidate any other portion of this

Ordinance,

B. Upon recommendation of the ASA Advisory Cowmmittee or upon its own motion, the Board
may from time to time amend the provisions of this Ordinance.

Page 4 of 5

https:/imorrowecaor. porlal.civicclerk.comfevent/1074/files/attachment/4 39 4/5



4/8/24, 8:34 AM PDF.js viewer

C. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption, and all previous orders, resolutions or
ordinances setiing fees or conflicting with the provisions of this Ordinance, including
Ordinance MC-C-4-98, are hereby repealed and will be of no further force and effect.

D. The Board wiil employ formal sanctions and litigation to enforce the provisions of the
Morrow County ASA Plan when voluntary compliance cannot be obtained.

PRESENTED AND PASSED the first reading this day of . 2024,
PASSED the second reading this day of , 2024,
EFFECTIVE DATE: . 2024,

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

David Sykes, Chair

Jeff Wenholz, Commissioner

Roy Drago, Ir, Commissioner

Page Sof 5

hitps:/fmorrawcoor.portal. civicclerk.com/event/107 4ffiles/attachment/439 55






RESOLUTION NO. 24-02

FOSTERING AN ENVIRONMENT OF
EQUALITY, FAIRNESS, AND RESPECT POLICY

WHEREAS, The City of Irtigon is charged with providing safe and healthy public services
while maintaining an environment that fosters equality, fairness and respect across all spectrums
that include staff, public, and stakcholders; and

WHEREAS, The City of Irrigon is committed to fostering a work environment that fosters and
maintains equality, fairness, and respect where all differences are respected and each staff

member, elected and appointed officials contribute to the success of the city and reach their full
potential; and

WHEREAS, This policy applies to all current employees, elected and appointed officials of the
City of Irrigon and extends to our treatment of vendors and suppliers, contractors, visitors,
customers, job applicants, and community members, and

WHEREAS, [t is also the policy of the City of Iirigon to support and commniit to ensuring all
members have the liberties and freedoms to engage civil right actions within the limits to express

their respective points of views afforded by the constitution, laws and ordinances,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
[rrigon it is the policy of the City of Irrigon that;

(1) Irrigon’s Value is to place PRIDE in all that we do through:

A. Public. Partnering with one another and the community; providing best possible
services.

B. Responsibility and Accountability. Taking responsibility for achieving results,
maintaining strong accountability and stewardship.

C. Innovation and Sustainability. Actively seeking good ideas that are lasting and
positive to our community, work, and environment,

D. Diversity and Inclusion. Recognizing and respecting a variety of perspectives,
experiences, and approaches that assist achievement of organizational goals.

E. Ethics and Integrity. Our actions maintain the trust and confidence of the public
and organization we serve.

(2) Provide equality, fairness, and respect for all manners of employment and decision-
making.

(3) Not unlawfully discriminate protected characteristics of age, disability, gender,
marriage of civil partnership, preghancy and maternity, race (including color,

Resolution No. 24-02 Fostering an Environment of Equality, Faimess, and Respeet Policy



nationality, and ethnic or national origin), religion or belief, sex, and sexual
orientation.

(4) All unlawful forms of discrimination will be opposed including but not limited to:
pay and benefits, terms and conditions of employment, dealing with grievances and
discipline, dismissal, redundancy, leave for family members, request for flexible
workings, selection of employment, promotions, training or other development
opportunities.

(5) Encourage equality, diversity, and inclusion in the workplace where they are good
practices, making business sense to achieve excellent service levels for our
community and those who reside here.

(6) Foster an environment that is free of bullying, harassment, and unlawful
discrimination, promoting dignity and respect for all, where individual differences
and confributions are fostered and celebrated.

(7) Commits to providing training opportunities about rights, opportunities, and
responsibilities through encouraging and developing each member to their full
potential.

(8) Review each employment practice and procedure when necessary to ensure fairness,
equality, and respect are maintained and updated in accordance with applicable laws.

ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE BY THE COMMON COUNCIL AND SIGNED ON THIS 16th
DAY OF APRIL, 2024.

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager

Resolution No. 24-02 Fostering an Environment of Equality, Fairness, and Respect Policy






Public Notice for the City of Irrigon

The City of Irrigon has vacancies on the Budget Committee. The Budget Committee
meets yearly to consider the City of Irrigon Budget and make recommendations. Persons
interested in filling the vacancy are urged to submit a Volunteer Application to the City
by April 10,2024, Volunteer Applications obtained at City Hall or by calling 541-922-
3047 and returned to 500 NE Main Ave. or mail to City of Trrigon, ¢/o City Manager, PO
500 NE Main Ave., lrrigon, OR 97844,

Aaron Palmquist
City Manager

Publish: March 16, 2024 and March 30, 2024

Affidavit





